
 
 

 

 56 Prospect Street 
P.O. Box 270 
Hartford, CT 06141-0270 
 
Kathleen M. Shanley 
Manager – Transmission Siting 
Tel:  860-728-4527 

 
 
 
 
 
March 16, 2017 
 
 
 
Mr. Robert Stein, Chairman 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
  
RE:   Notice of Construction Contractor Contact Information 

Docket No. 466:  Frost Bridge to Campville 115-kV Project 
 
 
Dear Chairman Stein: 
 
Pursuant to Section 16-50j-61(c)(8) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA), The 
Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy (Eversource) hereby 
provides to the Connecticut Siting Council the following contact information for the prime contractors 
who will perform construction, testing, and commissioning services for the modifications to the Frost 
Bridge and Campville substations for the Frost Bridge to Campville 115-kV Project: 
 
 
McPhee Electric, Ltd. 
505 Main Street 
Farmington, CT 06032 
Contact:  Dave Miano 
dmiano@mcpheeusa.com 
860-677-9797 

American Electrical Testing Co., Inc. 
480 Neponset Street, Building 3 
P.O. Box 267 
Canton, MA 02021 
Contact:  Richard Fitzgerald 
rfitzgerald@aetco.us 
781-821-0121 
 

 
 
Should you or other Council members have any questions regarding this submission, please do not 
hesitate to contact me via e-mail at kathleen.shanley@eversource.com or telephone at (860) 728-
4527. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Kathleen M. Shanley 
 
cc: Service List 
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